
To Walter Berry, Regional Supervisor 
.,../,~.> 0 Universityot Idaho 

_ .. 7~,;;-;,~- ( From Kenneth M. Sowles ~ 7 L/'/ ::c _ 7 _,,,,,. 
.....-,· 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Subject_. Annual Report - Renewal Request Date __ -....:3=--=A=u=g_...,u=s~t=----=1=9;....a7_,7 __ 

During the period of July 1, 1976 to June 30, 1977 I did not have any 
r~ptors as designated under my permit 2-4-76. 

I was not able to obtain the desired birds, however I have one rehab 
redtail belonging to Eric Stauber which should be· ready for release 
this fall. 

I would like to have my permit renewed for another_ year, as stated 
under 2-4-76 but to include the Taylor Ranch as well as my residence. 

A student is finishing a raptor inventory of the Big Creek drainage 
for me this summer and I intend to initiate a much larger study in­
cluding the entire I.P.A. for the purpose of a release area. For 
this reason I would' like to also have the opportunity to have a 
holding facility at the Taylor Ranch. 
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